April 14,2016
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APR 1 & 2016

Department of Workforce Development

Dislocated Worker Unit BY: .ciioncammn

P.O. Box 7972

Madison, W1 53707
Re: Unified Solutions, Inc., Asset Sale — WARN Notice
Dear Sir or Madam:

Unified Solutions, Inc., (US]) submits this letter to satisfy any requirements or obligations imposed on it by the
Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act, 29 U.S.C. §2101 ef seq. and the Wisconsin Business and Mass
Layoff (WBCML) Law (§109.07, Wis. Stats., and Wis. Admin. Code Chapter DWD 279). To the extent that no
obligations exist under either law, this correspondence should be construed as voluntary compliance.

USI is a provider of packaging services with facilities located at 9801 80th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie W1 53158.
USI has entered into agreements with Kem Krest, LLC (Kem Krest), an Indiana limited liability, wherein Kem Krest has
agreed to purchase USI’s assets and inventory. Kem Krest has expressed the intent to carry on operations at facilities
currently operated by USI at 9801 80th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie WI 53158, following the close of the sale, which is
scheduled for June 30, 2016. In order to carry on those operations, Kem Krest has also expressed an intent to offer
employment to certain current employees of USL. Regardless of which employees are offered employment by Kem Krest,
all 161 current USI employees (the job titles and number of employees in each job category of which are identified on the
attached Exhibit A) will no longer be employed by USI effective as of the close of business on June 24, 2016. The
termination is permanent and there are no bumping or recall rights.

USI has provided written notice to all its employees by letter dated April 14, 2016, via Hand delivery. There is no
union/employee representative to whom notice is required to be provided. By copy of this letter, USI is providing notice
to the Kenosha County Executive and Village of Pleasant Prairic Village President. Requests for further information
concerning the above may be directed Michael Greany Vice President of Operations at 262-942-5215.

Sincerely,
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Janet Barootian
CEQ Unified Solutions, Inc.

cC:

James Kreuser
Administrative Building
1010 56th St.,

Kenosha, WI 53140-3738

John Steinbrink

Village President

8640 - 88th Avenue
Pleasant Prairic WI 53158



